
Lt. Col. C. D. Donnot 
Ch%tf, UtMatr Branch 
B6adquarttr8 
Jolut Tuk Force 8evtn 
Washington 25, D. C. 

LOS ALAMOS SiIENTIFK LABORATORY 

(~NTRACT w-7405.BNG36) 

P. 0. Box 1663 

LOS ALAMOS, NEW MEXICO 

Dear Bonny: 

1 mceired your letter of k November 1953 enclosing xour trip 
report on your nctat vialt to t.k Foxnrd Area and the Fu Eaet. 
The& youverymuch for l trndIng~lb a copy. Aa you rwpcted, Iwaa 
veryruch inkreoted. 

f note the tlirplnat$on of tb upubd epecial vcather reconrde- 
mnct flight ml, rrlthough I agree vith this tltilnatfon u a planned 
flAght, I trust that ve 8rc not tliPlioat$ng the cap~billty of havfqg 
much 8 fl%&t ia cam rpeeial conditions indicate that such a flight 
mQl$ht be u8tful- 

I talked tith Gordon Dunning of the Dlvlrlon of Biology l nd 
MedicSa on tls porribll.%ty of the USC of constant rltitude balhon~ 
iorclwdtracUag. Ee agreed vltb r that this capablllty right be 
lntemstlng, pvtitularly for Mm&a teats. We dlscurwd the possible 
we of ouch baAloom for giving early amI tccurttt varnings to esrtaln 
aeositive indPstrler in the United Stater. Be doubted t&at the 
Divirion of Biology and Hedicioh vould bra wallnbti fund0 for rucb 
m l xgerimmt, but felt that aa trptrrlon of btanrt by the Divlaion 

quite proibla. 
._-....__-"-&_rc~, 

high& bigried bf 
. ../.yA% ALVIN C. GRAVES 
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